





Candidate for At-Large Member



Chris Mojock, PhD University of Georgia

I have been a member of SEACSM since 2010 when I was an MS student at Florida State University. Since then, I have presented multiple times at the annual conference, served as an abstract and student award reviewer, served multiple years on the student bowl committee, and as a session chair from 2017-20.

It was at SEACSM that my academic career seeds were planted by my major advisor, and lifelong mentor, Lynn Panton. I knew I was going to be a strength coach, especially since I was already working as a GA with football and track at FSU. However, something changed when I presented my research at the conference, I realized these were my people. SEACSM continues to provide me with a sense of community that has supported my growth in this challenging world of higher ed.

The best part of SEACSM membership is the connection to a large network of supportive experts with a student-centered perspective, one that is foundational to who they are as professionals. When I made the decision to move from tenure track into a non-tenure track role, currently a Clinical Associate Professor at UGA, the network I had built through SEACSM helped me see it was the best fit for me. As Coordinator for the Exercise and Sport Science program at UGA, I know the power of SEACSM, from the socials to the keynotes and everything in-between.

I want to ensure the next generation of exercise scientists continue to have the best experience possible. To ensure this experience is inclusive of the wide variety of science that is going on in our region, I want to support the continued development of formal mentorship programs for our students, from undergraduate through doctoral. Board membership is an opportunity to expand my support of this student friendly region.

CURRICULUM VITAE (2-page)

Christopher Dylan Mojock The University of Georgia Department of Kinesiology 330 River Road Athens, GA 30602 CMojock@uga.edu

EDUCATION

- Ph.D. Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL. December 2013.
 Major: Exercise Science with Specialization in Exercise Physiology Advisor: Lynn B. Panton, Ph.D.
 Dissertation: Effects of calcium collagen chelate consumption on body composition and bone biomarkers in trained male cyclists.
- M.S. Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL. May 2009.
 Major: Exercise Science with Specialization in Exercise Physiology Advisor: Lynn B. Panton, Ph.D.
 Thesis: Effects of static stretching on running economy and endurance performance in female distance runners.
- B.S. Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL. April 2002. Major: Marketing (Specialization in Communications)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- <u>Clinical Associate Professor, Exercise and Sport Science Program Coordinator, &</u> <u>Strength, Conditioning and Fitness Graduate Program Co-Director</u>, Department of Kinesiology, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. August, 2020 to present.
- Exercise and Sport Science Program Coordinator & Strength, Conditioning and Fitness Graduate Program Co-Director, Department of Kinesiology, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. August, 2017 to present.
- <u>Clinical Assistant Professor & Clinical Exercise Physiology Graduate Program</u> <u>Coordinator</u>, Department of Kinesiology, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. August, 2015 to August, 2020.
- <u>Assistant Professor</u>, Department of Kinesiology, Augusta University, Augusta, GA. August, 2014 to July, 2015.

Christopher D. Mojock Page 2

- <u>Visiting Assistant Professor</u>, Department of Health and Human Performance, College of Charleston, Charleston, SC. January, 2014 to July, 2014.
- <u>Adjunct Faculty in Exercise Science</u>, Department of Nutrition, Food and Exercise Sciences, Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL. August, 2013 to December, 2013.

<u>Research Assistant</u>, Department of Nutrition, Food and Exercise Sciences, Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL. January, 2013 to December, 2013.

Instructor in Exercise Science, Department of Nutrition, Food and Exercise Sciences, Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL. May, 2008 to August, 2013.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Certificate in Diversity and Inclusion UGA Office of Institutional Diversity	2020
Basic Life Support (CPR and AED) American Red Cross	2020 – 2022
League Certified Cycling Instructor (LCI) The League of American Bicyclists	2016 – Present
Certified Strength and Conditioning Specialist (CSCS) National Strength and Conditioning Association	2007 – Present
SEACSM SERVICE	
Session Chair	2020
SEACSM Annual Meeting Student Bowl Committee	2020
SEACSM Annual Meeting Session Chair	2019
SEACSM Annual Meeting Student Bowl Committee	2019
SEACSM Annual Meeting Student Award Reviewer	2019
SEACSM Annual Meeting Abstract Reviewer	2019
SEACSM Annual Meeting Session Chair	2018
SEACSM Annual Meeting Abstract Reviewer	2018
SEACSM Annual Meeting Session Chair	2017
SEACSM Annual Meeting	